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EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Yong, Joanne-LF <Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 2:16 PM
To: EzLyna (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: SEEK REJECT APPROVAL / YR REF: 6914613642SG / OUR 

REF:CC6/AIG22001228/Aga3 / DOA:09.02.2022

Dear Ezlyna, 
 
Refer to the above matter. 
 
PLs kindly reject third party. If reject don’t need to submit through merimen. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
Joanne Yong 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner – Auto Property Damage Claims 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1953 
Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com | www.AIG.sg 
  
 
 

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 9:03 AM 
To: Yong, Joanne-LF <Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SEEK REJECT APPROVAL / YR REF: 6914613642SG / OUR REF:CC6/AIG22001228/Aga3 / 
DOA:09.02.2022 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Joanne, 
 
ACCIDENT SME3401B & SND868B ALONG T-JUNCTION DEFU AVE 1 AND DEFU LANE 10 DOA:09.02.2022 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We are seeking your approval to reject third party claim based on summary as stated below. 
 
According to our Insured’s Singapore Accident Statement, our insured’s driver was travelling straight on right lane (2 
lanes) along Defu Ave 1 (main road).  Third party driver was at the T-Junction at Defu Lane 10 (minor) wanted to turn 
right into Defu Ave 1.  Based on BOLA 5, (Onus Is on turning vehicle).  Both parties claim that traffic light was green and 
no video footage.  As such we are seeking your instructions. 
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Thank you. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler   

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: Ezlyna@lkkauto.com |  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 
damage arising in any way from its use. 


